

# Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra

# **Open University**

# Nashik

# **Prospectus** 2012 – 2013

Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA) – P32 BSc (Business Information Systems) – P30 Diploma Computer Programmes Certificate Computer Programmes

> Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Dnyangangotri, Govardhan, Near Gangapur Dam, Nashik – 422 222 (0253) 2231714, 2231715, 2230717 Fax: (091) (0253) 2231716 Web Site: http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac Email: <u>scs.ycmou@gmail.com</u>

# Contents

Sr. No.	Title	Page No.		
	Important Dates	3		
01	About the University	4		
02	Educational Collaboration	4		
03	About the School of Computer Science	4		
04	Need of the Computer Programmes	5		
05	Study Centre	5		
06	Online Programmes offered by the Computer School	6		
07	Duration	7		
08	Eligibility	8		
09	Language of Instruction	10		
10	Educational Network for Programme Delivery	10		
11	Details of Online Programmes	11		
12	Programme Structure for BSc (Business Information Systems)			
13	Programme Structure for Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA)	13		
14	Fees			
15	Registration of Students	16		
16	Changing the Study Centre	17		
17	Re-registration of Programme	17		
18	Evaluation	17		
19	How to Seek Admission	19		
20	Contact Points at YCMOU	20		
21	Contact Points at Regional Centres	21		
22	Region-wise list of Study Centres approved by YCMOU Category B (Degree [BCA & BSc (BIS)] and Certificate and Diploma Programmes) and Category C (Certificate and Diploma Programmes only)	22		
	Appendix A: Study Material	30		
	Appendix B: Course Evaluation Components	31		
	Appendix C: Course Fees	32		
	Appendix D: University Grants Commission Resolution (2004)			
	Appendix E: Exemption form for first year of BCA/BSc (BIS)	34		
	Appendix F: Admission Form	35		

# **Important Dates**

Event	Dates		
Starting date of Admission for 1 <sup>st</sup> /2 <sup>nd</sup> /3 <sup>rd</sup> year	4 <sup>th</sup> June 2012		
Last Date of Admission for 1 <sup>st</sup> /2 <sup>nd</sup> /3 <sup>rd</sup> year	11 <sup>th</sup> August 2012		
Last Date of Admission with Late Fee of	31 <sup>st</sup> August 2012		
Rs. 200/-	31 August 2012		
Odd Semesters			
Teaching Learning (Semester I / III / V)	1 <sup>st</sup> August to 30 <sup>th</sup> November 2012		
Home-assignments $(1^{st} \text{ and } 2^{nd})$	15 <sup>th</sup> October to 30 <sup>th</sup> October 2012		
Practical Examination (Semester I / III / V)	December 2012/ January 2013		
Theory Examination (Semester I / III / V)	December 2012/ January 2013		
Vacation	January 2013 / February 2013		
Even Semesters excluding Sixth Semester			
Teaching Learning (Semester II / IV)	1 <sup>st</sup> February to 30 <sup>th</sup> May 2013		
Home-assignments (1st and 2nd)	15 <sup>th</sup> April to 30 <sup>th</sup> April 2013		
Practical Examination (Semester II / IV)	June 2013		
Theory Examination (Semester II / IV)	June 2013		
Vacation	June 2013 / July 2013		

#### Table 1: Event Calendar for Degree Programmes

#### Table 2: Event Calendar for Sixth Semester of Degree Programmes

Project Approval	1 <sup>st</sup> January to 10 <sup>th</sup> January 2013
Seminar	15 <sup>th</sup> March to 20 <sup>th</sup> March 2013
Project Submission	20 <sup>th</sup> April to 30 <sup>th</sup> April 2013
Project End Examination	2 <sup>nd</sup> to 15 <sup>th</sup> May 2013

#### **Table 3: Event Calendar for Certificate and Diploma Programmes**

Event	Dates				
Batch I					
Starting Date of Admission	4 <sup>th</sup> June 2012				
Last Date of Admission	11 <sup>th</sup> August 2012				
Last Date of Admission with Late Fee of Rs. 200/-	31 <sup>st</sup> August 2012				
Teaching Learning	1 <sup>st</sup> August to 30 <sup>th</sup> November 2012				
Home-assignments (1 <sup>st</sup> and 2 <sup>nd</sup> )	15 <sup>th</sup> October to 30 <sup>th</sup> October 2012				
Practical Examination	December 2012/ January 2013				
Theory Examination	December 2012/ January 2013				
Bate	ch II				
Starting Date of Admission	2 <sup>nd</sup> January 2013				
Last Date of Admission	5 <sup>th</sup> March 2013				
Teaching Learning	1 <sup>st</sup> February to 30 <sup>th</sup> May 2013				
Home-assignments (1st and 2nd)	15 <sup>th</sup> April to 30 <sup>th</sup> April 2013				
Practical Examination	June 2013				
Theory Examination	June 2013				

#### 1. About the University

The Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University (YCMOU) was set up in July1989 by Act XX (1989) of the Maharashtra State Legislature. The degree/diploma of this University is treated as equivalent to the degree/diploma of any other university for the purpose of employment in government and semi-government establishments. One of the major goals of the University is to create, preserve and disseminate knowledge to its learners and the masses and thus become a 'Mass-Varsity'. The emphasis, throughout, is on developing educational programmes which qualify a person to get a better job, to start earning on his own or help a working person to improve her/his career. Providing education through classroom-based system is expensive, rigid and puts time constraints on the learners.

Technology based education of YCMOU provides the following benefits:

- It is cost effective.
- It has outreach to the masses.
- It is flexible: 'learn anywhere and anytime and as per your pace and style of learning'.

#### 2. Educational Collaboration

Many educational institutions like Kanetkar's Institute of Computing and Information Technology (KICIT), Maharashtra Knowledge Corporation Ltd. (MKCL), etc. are associated with YCMOU to share their experiences and resources in implementing computer programmes.

#### 3. About the School of Computer Science

The School of Computer Science is one of the eight schools of studies located at the headquarters of the University. Through its quality policy, the School aims to enhance and sustain excellence of its educational programmes. It has a vision to create computer literacy by taking computer education to the masses. The School envisages to:

- Develop degree, postgraduate and research level computer programmes for creating professional manpower required by the IT industries.
- Develop need-based and job-oriented short-term computer programmes to meet the huge demand of IT skilled manpower in business and industry.
- Ensure relevance of programmes by updating the curriculum dynamically.
- Provide e-Learning support to its students.
- Establish tie-ups with industries and other educational institutions to share experience and knowledge.
- Carry out research in multimedia, virtual reality, fuzzy logic, neural networks etc. that will help in developing new methods, tools and techniques useful for computer education and applications.

The School imparts computer education through its Authorized Study Centres.

#### 4. Need for Computer Programmes

Human society has passed through 'green revolution', 'industrial revolution' and 'information revolution'. Now it is entering into 'knowledge revolution'. Education in general and 'computer education' in particular is gaining utmost importance in today's knowledge society. Computer skills have become the life skills for everybody.

For high productivity and better quality, many business houses, Government departments and industries are making extensive use of computers. Extensive manpower is required to handle and operate these computers. Thus, there is pressing demand of computer professionals to work at various levels in Information Technology (IT) industries.

Highly skilled software professionals are required for nation building. They design and develop software products and systems. They are helpful in providing IT and IT-enabled services. They carry out overseas projects and earn huge amounts of foreign exchange for the country. They become entrepreneurs and establish IT industries, which provide employment for a large number of people. BSc(BIS) and BCA combine the intellectual challenge of a new discipline with the excitement of an

innovative and rapidly expanding information technology. These programmes are intended for those students who plan careers in computer science, in the fields that make use of computing and for those who plan postgraduate study in computer science.

#### 5. Study Centre

The Study Centre is authorized to conduct computer programmes offered by the University. Depending on the infrastructure of the study centre, specific programmes are assigned to that study centre. The list of study centres, along with the courses assigned to them, can be viewed on the university portal:

#### http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac

The Coordinator of the Study Centre shall look after all the activities of the Study Centre including the practical of the students. The Study Centres perform the following important functions:

- Conduct the Courses as prescribed by the University in a conventional manner.
- Distribute prospectus to the learner.
- Forward necessary information to the University as and when required.
- Organize audio/video lectures, counseling sessions at regular intervals according to the YCMOU norms and patterns.
- Facilitate delivery of instructional material and arrange practical sessions.
- Perform duties as an examination centre.
- Provide any other additional facilities for the students' benefit.

Students should carry out the entire computer practical at the Study Centre. The Coordinator/Instructor of the Study Centre will supervise the practical activities.

# 6. Online Programmes offered by the School of Computer Science

The University offers the following computer programmes at different levels:

#### **Certificate programmes**

- Programming Expertise in C
- Data structure using C
- OOPs and C++
- Programming Excellence through VB.NET
- Building Web Portals through ASP.NET
- Enterprise solutions using J2EE
- Programming Excellence through C#
- Visual Programming
- Computer Fundamentals
- Office Tools
- Linux
- JAVA
- Visual Basic
- ORACLE
- Computerized Financial Accounting

#### **Diplomas Programmes**

- Diploma in Computing
- Advanced Diploma in Computing

#### **Degree Programmes**

- BSc (Business Information Systems)
- Bachelor of Computer Applications

#### 7. Duration

#### **Certificate Programmes**

The certificate programme has a minimum duration of 6 months. The student should complete it within a maximum period of 2 years. A student who fails to complete it within 2 years will be required to re-register for the programme.

#### **Diploma Programmes**

*Diploma in Computing* is of 6 months duration. The student should complete it within a maximum period of 2 years. A student who fails to complete it within 2 years will be required to re-register for the programme.

*Advanced Diploma in Computing* is of 1-year duration. The student should complete it within a maximum period of 3 years. A student who fails to complete it within 3 years will be required to re-register for the programme.

#### **Degree Programmes**

The BCA and BSc(BIS) programme is of 3 years duration. The student should complete it within a maximum period of 5 years. A student who fails to complete it within 5 years will be required to re-register for the programme.

#### Semester System

A semester system has been adopted by YCMOU for BCA and BSc(BIS) programmes. In this scheme, an academic year consists two semesters each of 6 months duration.

Thus BSc(BIS) and BCA have 6 semesters each. The admission for the degree programmes shall be done **only once** in a year whereas the examinations shall be conducted at the end of each semester.

# 8. Eligibility and Documents to be attached alongwith the Student's

#### **Admission Form:**

At present there is no provision in the University to admit international students.

The eligibility criteria are given below:

#### a) Eligibility for Certificate Programmes

Sr.	Prog.	Programme	Desired Eligibility
No.	Code		
1	D01	Programming Expertise in C	Knowledge of Computers
2	D02	Data structure using C	Knowledge of Computers
3	D04	OOPs and C++	Knowledge of C Programming
4	D05	Programming Excellence through VB.NET	Knowledge of C Programming
5	D06	Building Web Portals through ASP.NET	Knowledge of C Programming
6	D07	Enterprise solutions using J2EE	Knowledge of C Programming
7	D08	Programming Excellence through C#	Knowledge of C Programming
8	D09	Visual Programming	Knowledge of OOPs & C++
9	D14	Computer Fundamentals	
10	D15	Office Tools	Knowledge of Computers
11	D16	Linux	Knowledge of Computers
12	D28	JAVA	Knowledge of Computers
13	D30	Visual Basic	Knowledge of Computers
14	D59	ORACLE	Knowledge of C Programming
15	D73	Computerized Financial Accounting	Knowledge of Computers

#### **Table 4: Eligibility for Certificate Programmes**

# Documents to be attached alongwith the Admission Form of the student are as follows: (ATTESTED TRUE COPIES BY STUDY CENTRE)

- 1) Specified eligibility should be satisfied.
- 2) Leaving Certificate / Birth Certificate
- 3) In case of Student's Name Change, attach the Gazette Copy

#### b) Eligibility for the Diplomas Programmes

#### **Table 5: Eligibility for Diploma Programmes**

Sr. No.	Programme Code	Name of the Programme	Eligibility
1.	T59	Diploma in Computing	10 <sup>th</sup> passed
2.	T60	Advanced Diploma in Computing	10 <sup>th</sup> passed

# Documents to be attached alongwith the Admission Form of the student are as follows: (ATTESTED TRUE COPIES BY STUDY CENTRE)

- 1) Passing Certificate of Std X and Statement of Marks
- 2) Leaving Certificate / Birth Certificate
- 3) In case of Student's Name Change, attach the Gazette Copy.

#### c) Eligibility for the Degree Programmes

Sr. No.	Prog. Code	Programme
1	P30	Bachelor of Science (Business Information System)
2	P32	Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA)

#### **Table 6: Eligibility for Degree Programmes**

#### **Eligibility:**

The student should have passed

• 12th standard of HSC Board of Maharashtra, or its equivalent [including MCVC (Minimum Competency Vocational Courses)]

OR

• 3-year Diploma of Board of Technical Examination or equivalent (other than computer and Information technology)

Documents to be attached alongwith the Admission Form of the student are as follows: (ATTESTED TRUE COPIES BY STUDY CENTRE)

- 1) Passing Certificate of Std X and Statement of Marks
- 2) Passing Certificate of Std XII and Statement of Marks
- 3) Leaving Certificate / Birth Certificate
- 4) In case of Student's Name Change, attach the Gazette Copy.

#### Direct admission to the Second Year of Degree Programme

The students fulfilling the following eligibility criteria can take admission directly to the second year of the degree programme. Such students will not be eligible for further course exemption from Second and Third Year of the Degree Programme. Along with the admission form of the Second Year, the student will be required to fill separate form for exemption of First Year and pay the Exemption Fees of Rs. 1000/- in addition to the university fee share for second year. (The First Year Exemption Form is given in **Appendix E**).

- The students who have successfully completed the three-year diploma in Computers/Information Technology from Government Technical Board after 10<sup>th</sup> is eligible for the direct admission to the Second Year of Degree programme.
- 2) The students who have successfully completed all the courses in the First Year of Computer Science/Information Technology/Computer Application degree programme (without ATKT) from the recognized university after 12<sup>th</sup> with mathematics is eligible for the direct admission to the Second Year of Degree programme.

# Documents to be attached alongwith the Admission Form of the student are as follows: (ATTESTED TRUE COPIES BY STUDY CENTRE)

- 1) Passing Certificate of Std X and Statement of Marks
- 2) In case of Student's Name Change, attach the Gazette Copy.
- 3) Attach the attested photocopies of the mark sheet.
- 4) H. S. C. mark sheet and passing certificate with mathematics subject.

AND

First year of Computer Degree Programme from other recognized university mark sheet in case of degree programme.

OR

All three year mark sheets in case of 3 years diploma in computer or information technology from State Technical board with passing certificate.

- 5) Leaving Certificate mentioning the Birth date.
- 6) Exemption Fee: Rs. 1000/- + Second Year admission University fee share paid in the specified Bank by the University on date with Transaction number: (attach the challan copy).

#### 9. Language of Instruction

The medium of instruction of all the programmes is English Language only. All the Printed Study Material of the programmes is in English. The medium of examination will be English. However, the Coordinator, Instructor or Counselor may use English /Marathi /Any other language to help the students understand the subject well.

#### 10. Educational Network for Programme Delivery

Keeping in line with its vision of taking education to every doorstep, the University takes care to provide its academic programmes to the students located in different parts of Maharashtra State. The University is not merely an examining body but it takes full responsibility for the entire teaching learning activity and evaluation of students. The instructional package consists of the following components:

- Study material developed by experts using instructional technology.
- Good quality instructional text adopted from the market.
- Video lectures by experts.
- Face-to-face contact sessions organized at the Study Centres.
- Practical Component handled at the Study Centres.
- Evaluation of students at the examination centres.

# 11. Details of Online Programmes

Sr. No.	Prog. Code	Course Code	Programme	Credit Points
1	D01	CMP201	Programming Expertise in C	4
2	D02	CMP202	Data structure using C	4
3	D04	CMP203	OOPs and C++	4
4	D05	CMP220	Programming Excellence through VB.NET	4
5	D06	CMP212	Building Web Portals through ASP.NET	4
6	D07	CMP214	Enterprise solutions using J2EE	4
7	D08	CMP213	Programming Excellence through C#	4
8	D09	CMP211	Visual Programming	4
9	D14	CMP207	Computer Fundamentals	4
10	D15	CMP204	Office Tools	4
11	D16	CMP248	Linux	4
12	D28	CMP247	JAVA	4
13	D30	CMP130	Visual Basic	4
14	D59	CMP256	ORACLE	4
15	D73	CMP222	Computerized Financial Accounting	4

#### Table 7: Online Certificate Programmes (Duration: 6 months)

#### **Table 8: Online Diploma Programmes**

Sr. No.	Prog. Code	Programme	Credit Points	Duration	Courses
1	Т59	Diploma in Computing	16	6 months	Any 4 courses from Certificate Programmes mentioned in Table 5
2	Т60	Advanced Diploma in Computing	32	12 months	Any 8 courses from Certificate Programmes mentioned in Table 5

# Table 9: Online Degree Programmes (Duration: 3 years)

Sr. No.	Prog. Code	Programme	<b>Credit Points</b>
1	P30	Bachelor of Science (Business Information System)	92
2	P32	Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA)	112

# 12. Programme Structure for BSc(Business Information System): BSc(BIS): P30

The **3**-year B. Sc. (BIS) programme has **6** semesters. Each Semester has **4** subjects. During the  $6^{th}$  semester, the student has to do only project work and submit the report.

Semester I				S	emester II
Sr.	. Course Course		Sr.	Course	Course
No.	Code		No.	Code	
1	CMP207	Computer Fundamentals	1	CMP202	Data structure using C
2	CMP204	Office Tools	2	CMP203	OOPs and C++
3	CMP201	Programming Expertise in C	3	CMP223	Computer Organization
4	CMP222	Computerised Financial	4	CMP255	Operating Systems
		Accounting			

#### Table 10: First Year

# Table 11: Second Year

Semester III			Semester IV		
Sr.	Course	Course	Sr.	Sr. Course Course	
No.	Code		No.	Code	
1	See	Elective 1	1	CMP263	Systems Analysis and Design
2	Table 10	Elective 2	2	CMP206	Principles of Data Base Management System
3	below	Elective 3	3	CMP247	JAVA
4	CMP248	Linux	4	CMP220	Programming Excellence through VB.NET

#### Table 12: Third Year

	Semester V			Semester VI			
Sr. No	Course Code	Course	Sr. No.	Course Code	Course		
1	CMP205	Software Engineering	1	CMP210	Project		
2	CMP208	Business Information Systems			(P30-BIS)		
3	CMP212	Building Web Portals through ASP.NET					
4	CMP209	Data Communication and					
		Networking					

#### Table 13: Electives (Students will select any three electives in Semester III)

Sr.	Course	Course			
No.	Code				
1	CMP215	Data Structures through C++			
2	CMP217	DirectX Game Programming			
3	CMP216	Distributed Computing through COM/DCOM			
4	CMP227	E-Commerce			
5	CMP226	Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)			
6	CMP214	Enterprise solutions using J2EE			
7	CMP213	Programming Excellence through C#			
8	CMP211	Visual Programming			
9	CMP218	Writing Windows Device Drivers			
10	CMP256	ORACLE			

# 13. Programme Structure for Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA):

# P32

The 3-year BCA programme has 6 semesters. Each Semester has 5 subjects. During the  $6^{th}$  semester, the student has to do only project work and submit the report.

Semester I			Semester II			
Sr.	Sr. Course Course		Sr.	Course	Course	
No	Code		No.	Code		
•						
1	CMP207	Computer Fundamentals	1	CMP202	Data structure using C	
2	CMP204	Office Tools	2	CMP203	OOPs and C++	
3	CMP201	Programming Expertise in C	3	CMP209	Data Communication and Networking	
4	CMP250	Mathematics for Computers	4	CMP242	Humanities and Social Obligations	
5	CMP262	Study Skills	5	CMP230 Communication skills and Techn		
					writing	

#### Table 14: First Year

#### **Table 15: Second Year**

Semester III				Semester IV			
Sr.	Course	Course	Sr.	Sr. Course Course			
No.	Code	<u> </u>	No.	Code			
1	See	Elective 1	1	CMP263	Systems Analysis and Design		
2	Table 14	Elective 2	2	CMP223	Computer Organization		
3	below	Elective 3	3	CMP247	JAVA		
4	CMP258	Professional Development	4	CMP220	Programming Excellence through VB.NET		
5	CMP253	New Developments in IT	5	CMP206	Principles of Data Base Management		
	1		<u> </u>	<u>                                     </u>	System		

#### Table 16: Third Year

	Semester V			Semester VI			
Sr. No.	Course Code			Course Code	Course		
1	CMP205	Software Engineering	<b>No.</b> 1	CMP259	Project		
2	CMP255	Operating Systems			(P32-BCA)		
3	CMP212	Building Web Portals through ASP.NET					
4	CMP214	Enterprise solutions using J2EE	]				
5	CMP221	Statistical Techniques					

#### Table 17: Electives (Students will select any three electives in Semester III)

Sr. No.	Course Code	Course	Sr. No.	Course Code	Course
1	CMP215	Data Structures through C++	2	CMP217	DirectX Game Programming
3	CMP211	Visual Programming	4	CMP227	E-Commerce
5	CMP226	Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)	6	CMP256	ORACLE
7	CMP213	Programming Excellence through C#	8	CMP216	Distributed Computing through COM/DCOM
9	CMP218	Writing Windows Device Drivers	10	CMP248	Linux

## 14. Fees

The total Programme Fee consists of 2 independent parts:

- University Programme Fees (UPF)
- Study Centre Fees (SCF)

In the case of certificate and diploma programmes, the student is required to pay the entire fees along with the admission form at the study centre.

In the case of degree programmes, the student is required to pay yearly fees along with the admission form while taking the admission at the study centre.

The fees include the examination fees for the first attempt.

Sr.	Prog	Duo quo muno	Fe	es (Rs.)	
No.	Code	Programme	UPF	SC	Total
1	P30	BSc(BIS) - First Year	5800/-	10600/-	16400/-
	P30	BSc(BIS) - Second Year	The fees shall vary as per the electives selected by the student. The Study Centre Coordinator should be contacted for further details.		
	P30	BSc(BIS) - Third Year	4400/-	7800/-	12200/-
			(Rs. 4100/- + Rs. 300/- of Degree Certificate Fees)		
2	P32	BCA - First Year	6500	11500	18000
	P32	BCA - Second Year	The fees shall vary as per the electives selected by the student. The Study Centre Coordinator should be contacted for further details.		
	P32	BCA – Third Year	5300/- (Rs. 5000/- + Rs. 300/- of Degree Certificate Fees)	9600	14900

Table	18:	Fees	for	the	Degree	Programmes
-------	-----	------	-----	-----	--------	------------

#### Table 19: UPF Bifurcation of BCA Degree Programme

No.	Admission fees head	First Year BCA	Second Year BCA	Third Year BCA
1.	Registration Fees	100/-	100/-	100/-
2.	Academic Fees	5300/-	5400/- to 7300/-	3450/-
3.	Sanwad periodical	50/-	50/-	50/-
4.	Examination	850/-	850/-	700/-
	(Internal/End)			
	Examination Fees			
5.	Marksheet/ Postage Fees	100/-	100/-	100/-
6.	Student Welfare fund	40/-	40/-	40/-
7.	Disaster Management fund	10/-	10/-	10/-
8.	Degree Certificate fees	-	-	300/-
9.	E-services fees	50/-	50/-	50/-
	Total Fees	6500/-	6600/- to 8500/-	5300/-

No.	Admission fees head	First Year BSc	IS) Degree Programme Second Year BSc (BIS)	Third Year BSc
1.	Registration Fees	(BIS) 100/-	100/-	(BIS)
2.	Academic Fees	4600/-	4500/- to 6400/-	2900/-
3.	Sanwad periodical	50/-	50/-	50/-
4.	Examination (Internal/End) Examination Fees	850/-	850/-	850/-
5.	Marksheet/ Postage Fees	100/-	100/-	100/-
6.	Student Welfare fund	40/-	40/-	40/-
7.	Disaster Management fund	10/-	10/-	10/-
8.	Degree Certificate fees	-	-	300/-
9.	E-services fees	50/-	50/-	50/-

#### $f D G_{-} (D I G) D$ 20. LIDE D:C n

#### The fees for the Diploma Programmes:

**Total Fees** 

The total fees for the Diploma Programmes shall vary as per the courses selected by the student. The Study Centre Coordinator should be contacted for further details.

5700/- to 7600/-

4400/-

5800/-

#### Table 21: University Programme Fees Bifurcation for Diploma Programmes

No.	Admission fees head	Diploma in Computing – T59	Advanced Diploma in Computing – T60
1)	Registration Fees	100/-	100/-
2)	Academic Fees	1550/- to 2700/-	4150/- to 5600/-
3)	Sanwad periodical	-	50/-
4)	Examination (Internal/End) Examination Fees	500/- to 850/-	500/- to 850/-
5)	Marksheet/ Postage Fees	100/-	100/-
6)	Student Welfare fund	40/-	40/-
7)	Disaster Management fund	10/-	10/-
8)	Degree Certificate fees	300/-	300/-
9)	E-services fees	50/-	50/-
	University Programme Fees	2650/- to 4150/-	5300/- to 7100/-
	Total Fees = UPF + SCF	8800 - 13800/-	17600-23500/-

	Table 22: Fees for Certificate Programmes							
Sr.	Prog	Fees (Rs.)		)				
No.	Code	Programme	UPF	SC	Total			
1	D01	Programming Expertise in C	800	1500	2300			
2	D02	Data structure using C	800	1500	2300			
3	D04	OOPs and C++	800	1500	2300			
4	D05	Programming Excellence through VB.NET	900	1800	2700			
5	D06	Building Web Portals through ASP.NET	900	1800	2700			
6	D07	Enterprise solutions using J2EE	1200	2500	3700			
7	D08	Programming Excellence through C#	900	1800	2700			
8	D09	Visual Programming	1200	2500	3700			
9	D14	Computer Fundamentals	800	1500	2300			
10	D15	Office Tools	800	1500	2300			
11	D16	Linux	800	1500	2300			
12	D28	JAVA	800	1500	2300			
13	D30	Visual Basic	800	1500	2300			
14	D73	Computerised Financial Accounting	800	1500	2300			
15	D59	ORACLE	1200	2500	3700			

#### The fees for the Certificate Programmes are as follows:

#### Table 22: Fees for Certificate Programmes

#### Please Note:

- Fees once paid will not be refunded under any circumstances.
- <u>The University does not accept any admission form or fees directly from the students at the</u> University. The University does not undertake any responsibility for such admission forms.

#### **15. Registration of Students**

Admissions to the Certificate and Degree programmes are made by the Study Centres. The list of authorized study centres is available at the following link:

#### http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac

The students who are interested in certificate programmes can take admission to a maximum of 5 certificate programmes.

The students who are interested in diploma programmes can take admission to only one diploma programme.

The students interested in pursuing a degree programme can take admission to either first year of BSc(BIS) or BCA programme. Admission to the second and third year of a degree programme also requires the submission of the admission form.

The detail procedure regarding submitting the admission form is given in the section **19: How to Seek Admission**. Follow that procedure. Admission forms sent directly to the University will not be accepted.

#### 16. Changing the Study Centre

The Student once registered, cannot change the study centre in-between the academic year for which the fees have been paid. However, while taking the admission next time, the student can change the study centre. The admission form should be filled and submitted to the new study centre.

#### 17. Re-registration for Degree Programmes

The registration to the programme BSc(BIS) / BCA will be valid for a period of 5 years including the year of registering for the first year. The student should complete BSc(BIS) / BCA successfully within the said period. After the expiry of the valid registration period, the student should re-register i.e. take fresh admission to the programme by paying to the University, the fees specified in the Prospectus (provided the University continues to offer the programmes at that time). All the rules and regulations, which exist at the time of re-registration, will apply to the student. However, the student may be allowed to take advantage of credit transfer for the courses as per University rules.

#### **18. Evaluation**

Each course except CMP259, CMP253 and CMP210 has two components of evaluation:

- Theory
- Home Assignment or Practicals (depending upon the nature of the course).

The Projects, i.e. courses CMP259 and CMP210 will be evaluated as major projects while the course CMP253 will be evaluated as a minor project.

The evaluation method for each component is given below:

- **Theory Examination:** Objective test (multiple choice questions) of 80 marks (Student has to get minimum 32 marks out of 80 for passing)
- Assignments: 2 Assignments of 50 marks each. Marks obtained out of 100 will be converted into out of 20 for reporting purposes. (Student has to get minimum 8 marks out of 20 for passing)
- **Practical Examination:** Practical Examination of 100 marks will be conducted. Marks obtained out of 100 will be converted into out of 20. (The student has to get minimum 8 marks out of 20 for passing)
- **Major Project:** Major Project Examination shall carry 300 marks (Student has to get minimum 120 marks for passing). The distribution of marks is as follows:
  - o Project Report 100 marks
  - Presentation 80 marks
  - Viva 60 marks
  - o Demonstration 60 marks

- **Minor Project:** Minor Project Examination shall carry 100 marks (Student has to get minimum 40 marks for passing). The distribution of marks is as follows:
  - Project Report 40 marks
  - Presentation 40 marks
  - Viva 20 marks

The details of course-wise evaluation components are given in **Appendix-B**. The evaluation of a course shall be done according to the performance of students in the respective components.

#### Award of Certificate

A student becomes eligible for the award of certificate after successful completion of the course components included in the certificate programme.

#### Award of Diploma

A student becomes eligible for the award of diploma after successful completion of the course components included in the diploma programme.

#### **Award of Degree**

A student becomes eligible for award of degree after successful completion of the courses included in the concerned degree programme.

#### **Award of Class**

The class of certificate, diploma and degree programmes shall be given according to the following table. The class of the degree will be awarded based on the marks obtained in the courses of semester IV and V.

Percentage of Marks	Class Description
75 and above	First Class with Distinction
60 74.99	First Class
50 59.99	Second Class
40 49.99	Pass Class
Less than 40	Fail

Table	23:	Percentage	and	Class
-------	-----	------------	-----	-------

#### 19. How to Seek Admission...

- 1. Collect the admission form and bank challan from the study centre.
- 2. Read prospectus, admission form and bank challan carefully before filling up the details
- 3. Fill the admission form and bank challan in English, clearly and completely, without overwriting.
- 4. Attach the attested copies of required documents (Mark sheets for supporting eligibility conditions; In case student has passed in more than one attempt all marks sheets must be attached) with the admission form.
- 5. Get the filled admission form and enclosures checked from the study centre and get their stamp affixed on the bank challan.
- 6. Pay the Study Centre share of the Programme fees at Study Centre.
- 7. Collect bank challan duly stamped by the Study Centre. Make payment of the YCMOU fee share amount along with the service charges of the Bank in the nearest branch of specified Bank by the University and collect two parts of the challan from the Bank. Ensure that Transaction number is written clearly on both the parts of the challan. Also ensure that both parts of the challan are duly stamped by the Bank.
- 8. **DO NOT** submit the admission form in the Bank.
- 9. Retain one copy of the challan with you and hand over the other copy of the challan to the Study Centre for attaching it to the admission form (personally ensure that the challan is attached to YOUR admission form) and get the Study Centre stamp affixed on the admission form.
- 10. It is the responsibility of the study centre coordinator to upload your admission information correctly on the university website, you should ensure that it has been done. The study centre should obtain your signature on a printout of the uploaded form.
- There will be no separate receipt from the study centre for the university fees paid the bank challan is the fee receipt. Take separate receipt of the Study Centre Fee Share from the Study Centre.
- 12. Ensure personally at the study centre in the month of October, that your admission has been confirmed by the university.

# **20. Contact Points at YCMOU**

Type of Difficulties / Problems	Person to be Contacted
Difficulties in any course, at the Study Centre	The Counselor / Coordinator at the Study Centre
Other general difficulties and planning of academic activities, at the Study Centre	The Coordinator at the Study Centre
Admission Related Matters	The Deputy Registrar, Registration Section Ph: (0253) 2230734
Examination Related Matters	The Controller of Examination or Deputy Registrar, Examination, Ph: (0253) 2231479 / 2230058
Study Centre related problems	Program Coordinator, Student Services Division, Ph: (0253) 2230106; Email: scmcs.ycmou@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
Academic Matters	Director, School of Computer Science, Ph: (0253) 2230717 Email: scs.ycmou@gmail.com

# 21. Contact Details of the Regional Centres

Sr. No.	Name & Address of Region	District	Phone, Fax and Email id
1.	Amravati Region YCMOU Regional Centre, V.M.V. To Valgoan Road, Post V.M.V., Amravati - 444 604.	Akola Amaravati Buldhana Yawatmal Washim	(0721) 2531445 Fax 2531444 rd_amravati@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
2.	Aurangabad Region YCMOU Regional Centre, Serve No.41, Near Military Hostel, Nandanwan colony, Chhavni Aurangabad - 431 002.	Aurangabad Beed Jalana	(0240) 2371066, Fax 2371088 rd_aurangabad@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
3.	Mumbai Region YCMOU Regional Center, Jaganath Shankarshet M.N.C. Primary Marathi School, 2 <sup>nd</sup> floor, Frear bridge (South), Nana Chowk, Grant Road (W), Mumbai 400 007	Mumbai	(0231) 23874186 Fax 23813256 rd_mumbai@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
4.	Nagpur Region YCMOU Regional Centre, Roa Bahadur D. Laxminarayan Bunglow, University Sports Campus, Law College Campus, Amrawati Road, Ravinagar Chowk, Nagpur 440 001.	Bhandara Chandrapur Gadchiroli Nagpur Wardha Gondia	(0712) 2553724 <b>Fax</b> 2553725 rd_nagpur@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
5.	Nashik region YCMOU Regional Centre, Old Muncipal Corporation Building, 2nd Floor, New Pandit Colony, Nashik - 422 002.	Ahamadnager Dhule Jalgaon Nashik Nandurbar	(0253) 2317063 Fax 2576756 rd_nashik@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
6.	Nanded Region YCMOU Regional Centre, SRT Marathwada University, Sports Building, Nanded - 421 606	Latur Nanded Parbhani Hingoli	(02462) 229940 Fax 229950 rd_nanded@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
7.	Pune Region YCMOU Regional Centre, Shahir Annabhau Sathe Prashala 654, Sadashiv peth, Pune 411 030	Pune Satara	(020) 24491107 <b>Fax</b> 24457914 <u>rd_pune@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac</u>
8.	Kolapur Region YCMOU Regional Centre, Near Post Office Shivaji University Campus, Kolhapur –416 004	Kolhapur Sangli Rantanagiri	(0231) 2607022 Fax 2607023 rd_kolhapur@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
9	Goa Region Pancham – Khemraj Mahavidyalaya, Library Building, Sawantwadi Dist: Sindhudurg – 416 510	Goa State Sindhudurg	-
10.	Kalyan Region YCMOU Regional Centre, Late Prakash Pranjape Spardhatmak Pariksha Prashikshan Kendra, Kalyan-Dombivali Mahanagar Palika Building, Chandrabhushan Plaza, Sahajanand Chowk, Kalyan (W) 421 301	Raigad Thane	(0251) 2204086/9 rd_kalyan@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
11	Solapur Region C/O Dayanand College Solapur, 413002	Solapur Osmanabad	(0217) 2375511 / 22 Fax: (0217) 2375533

22. Region-wise list of Study Centres approved by YCMOU for B Category [BCA & BSc (BIS) and Certificate and Diploma Programmes] and C Category [Certificate and Diploma Programmes only])

No.	Regional	Study	Name of the Study Centre and	Mohile a	In-charge Coordinators nd Phone no	
INO.	Centre Centre Code	ntre Address	Centre In-charge/ Head	Coordinator		
1	Amravati	1376A	Shri.Datta Meghe Bal Kalyan Shikshan Sanstha's School of Scholars Acadamy, Muktai Nagar Road, Tal.Malkapur Dist: Buldhana-443101, Buldhana	Rajeshkumar Shaligram Kad Office Phn no: 07267- 222849, 225167	Mahendrasing Mansing Patil (9860623853)	B Category
2	Amravati	1510A	Raghuvir Institute of Information Technology, Sindhi Colony, Z.P.Road, Washim-444 505, Washim	Leena Kishan Vanjani Office Phn no: 072252-231983, 233826	Kishan Raghuvir Vanjani (9822700926)	B Category
3	Amravati	1262A	Arts, Science & Commerce College, Near H. V. P. M., Upper Plateau, Chikhaldara, Dist: Amravati - 444 80	Dr. Rajesh S. Jaipurkar Office Phn No. 07220230309	Prof. V. R. Patil (9423610533)	B Category
4	Aurangabad	21108	Real Technology Centre, Aurangabad, 7, Devpriya Appartment, Behind Patwardhan Hospital, Station Rd., Bansilal Nagar, Aurangabad 431005	Naval Kishor Singhania Office Phn no: 0240-2352956	Sanjay Singhaniya (9325206528)	C category
5	Aurangabad	21149	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS (ITS), Plot No.45, Opp Fatima Girls School, Nagsen Colony, Jinsi, Aurangabad 431001	Shaikh Faheem Gafoor Office Phn no: 0240- 2301045	Binnaser Aziz (9890954837)	B Category
6	Aurangabad	2108A	Institute of Management Training & Research (IMTR) Artha Complex, 2nd Floor, Near IMA House & Tapadiya Terraces, Off. Adalat Road, P.B. 87, Aurangabad 431 001	Dr. L. J. Aherwadkar, Office Phone No. : 0240-2331039	Shri. Sachin Ambekar (9420266815)	B Category
7	Aurangabad	2181A	ABHINAV MAHILA SHIKSHAN PRASARAK MANDAL's INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTRE, Plot No. 59, Saikrupa, Shahunagar Housing Society, Bansilal Nagar, Opp. Mahanagar Palika School, Aurangabad	Mrs. Sunita Bargal Office Phn no: 0240- 2348447	Nilima Bargal (9421314156)	B Category
8	Aurangabad	2351A	Jalana, Tal & Dist: Jalana - 431 213, Aurangabad	P. M. Jafrabadkar, Office Phone No: 02482-220582	Mrs. Jija Rambhau Perkar (9822894746)	B Category
9	Mumbai	31119	The Little Flower Trust's, The Little Flower Polytechnic 2-A, GUNDAVALI, ANDHERI(E), MUMBAI 400069	Mr. Ladislaus Pereira Office Phn no:-022- 26830627,26839178	Miss Shaileja Shikhare (9821012760, 9167330098)	B Category

10	Mumbai	31219	Mumbai College of Management, Technology and Research, B/216, 1st flr, Shanti Shopping center, Opp.Railway Station, Mira Road, Dist Thane	Dr. DilipKumar N. Mahadik, Office Phn No: 022-25854335	Mrs.Manisha D. Mahadik (7208713014)	B Category
11	Mumbai	31236	Smt.P.D.Hinduja Trust's Institute of Management Studies, 315, NEW CHARNI ROAD, MUMBAI, 400 004	Dr. T.A. Shiware,Office Phn no:-022- 40989038,40989000	Kadantot sheetal Mathew (9920560616)	B Category
12	Mumbai	31271	Divine Child Polytechnic Managed by The Society of The Poor Sisters Of Our Lady, SIR MATHURADAS VASANJI ROAD, ANDHERI, MUMBAI 400093, Mumbai	Sr. Matilda D'mello Office Phn no: 022- 28367411,28321929	Mrs. Vimlesh Agrawal (9820072458)	B Category
13	Mumbai	31272	Suman Education Society's LN College of Management & Technology, SUMAN EDUCATION SOCIETY CAMPUS, BESIDE EKVIRA SCHOOL, CHARCOP SECTOR I, KANDIWALI (W), MUMBAI 400 067	Dr. Lahu Teli, Office Phn no: 022-28670101, 28673434	Miss Apara Kale (9321196016)	B Category
14	Mumbai	31279	Atharva Institute of Information Technology Atharva Education Complex, Malad Marve Road,Charkop Naka,Malad(w),Mumbai- 400 095	Mrs.Shilpa Mistry Office Phn no:-022- 40294949,40294931	Mrs.Gayatree P. Karnik (8108382037)	B Category
15	Mumbai	31289	KEERTI INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, 2nd Floor, New BMC Bldg, Near Telephone Exchange, S.V. Road, Opp. Borivali Railway Station, Borivali (W), Mumbai 400 092	Mr. Sudhakar Pandurang Sonavane, Office Phn no: 022- 26550480, 65149738	Mr. Bajrang Ashok Shirke (9004476888)	B Category
16	Mumbai	31309	ST.ANGELOS COMPUTERS LTD. 1st Floor, Ganesh Manish Building, S.V.Road, Kandivali - (W), Mumbai 400 067	Agnelorajesh N. Athaide Office Phn no: 022-267899000	Soham P. Bhuta (9867863333/9322021325)	B Category
17	Mumbai	31310	400 080	Agnelorajesh N. Athaide Office Phn no: 022-267899000	Soham P. Bhuta (9867863333/9322021325)	B Category
18	Mumbai	31312	SMT.SHYAMPATIDEVI MISHRA EDUCATIONAL TRUST'S SHRI.G.P.M. COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, BMC BUILDING, VILE-PARLE (E), MUMBAI 400057	Rajkumar G. Mishra, Office Phn no: 022- 26122586, 26122587	Ramlolarakh N. Yadav (9833940566)	B Category
19	Mumbai	31313	HINDUSTAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT, Sai Leela, 2nd floor, S. V. Road, Borivali (W), Mumbai	Alok Jha Office Phn no: 022-28621371	Mithilesh Jha (9869808680)	B Category
20	Mumbai	31314	KEERTI INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, Shop 22,Vijay Nagar Building, Behind Kamat Hotel, MC. Jawale Marg, Dadar(W), Mumbai-400 028	Mr. Sudhakar Pandurang Sonawane Office Phn no:-022- 24389995,26550480	Mr. Sanjay Damodar Sawant (9869185857)	B Category

21	Mumbai	31316	MANNAS VAIBHAV EDUCATIONAL TRUST, SIDDHARTH NAGAR, MUNCIPAL SCHOOL BUILDING, GOREGAON, Mumbai 400104	Mr. Bhushan Pimple, Office Phn no: 022- 28786017	Miss Sheetal B. Pimple (9890536354)	B Category
22	Mumbai	31322	Vissicomp Technology Pvt. Ltd. Best Commercial Complex, A Wing, 4th Floor, S. V. Road, Andheri (W) Mumbai 400 058	Jinny P. Karani Office Phone No. : 022-26708186/90	Swapna T. Moolya (9970651182)	B Category
23	Mumbai	31381	DMW College of Technology, Pragati School & Junior College, Gorai-2, Boriwali (W), Mumbai, Mumbai 400 091	Shri S. S. Wagh Office Phn no: SC has not mentioned in Application Form	Shri Yogesh D Darade (9320902667)	C category
24	Mumbai	35116	WIN INFORMATICS NETWORK, Abhas, 1st floor, Oak Baug, New Station road, Opp Mulchandani Shopping center, Kalyan(W), Thane	Mr. Ashok Yashwant Pathak, Office Phn no: 0251-2318837, 2311420	Mrs. Preeti Parag Patki (9324795579)	B Category
25	Mumbai	35128	BOMBAY MEMON EDUCATION SOCIETY'SAHMED ABDULLAH GARIB POLYTECHNIC , ALMAS COLONY, BEHIND WAFA PARK, KAUSA MUMBRA, DIST. THANE 400 612	,	Mrs. Ummehani Amin Motiwala (09819526341)	B Category
26	Mumbai	35193	Maharashtra Institute of Computer Technology, 102,1st floor, Krishna Koyana Aptartment, Kisan nagar, Last Bus stop, Kisan Nagar - 3, Wagle Estate, Thane - 400 604	Mr. Sanjay G. Shetye Office Phn no: 022- 28505572	Mr. Manoj Mohite (9869429643)	B Category
27	Mumbai	35198	National College of Engineering IT,Management and Science, Bhadkamkar wada,Mahim Road, Palghar, 401 404, Thane	Ottice Phn no. (17575	Minal Thakur (9326094385)	B Category
28	Mumbai	35201	South Indian Children's Education Society's Jr. College Sices Jr. College, KB Road, Jhambul Phata, Chikhloli, Ambarnath, Thane 421 505		M. Venkteshwar Rao (9822063407/8087171332)	B Category
29	Mumbai	35218	SUTRA INFOTECH, Paradise Tower, 3/314, Next to Mcdonalds, Gokhale road, Opp. Alok Hotel, Near Thane railway station, Thane (w), Thane	Mr.Ajay Rajaram Gaonkar Office Phn no: 022-25362082	Mrs. Nutan Prasad Kalekar ( 9892950057)	B Category
30	Mumbai	35226	KOKAN MUSLIM EDUCATION SOCIETY' Rais High School Campus, Thane Road, Bhiwandi-421 302, Thane	Mr. Rawish Ansari Office Phn no: 02522- 225432	Mr. Mohd Tarique Momin (9552553115)	B Category
31	Mumbai	3119A	DR.SHIRODKAR EDUCATION SOCIETY, 142/49, Dr Shirodkar High School, Dr. Borjes Road, Parel, Mumbai-12		Mr Sachin Maruti Patil (9869110457)	B Category
32	Mumbai	3222A	College of Computer Science and Information Technology, Mahad, Shree Anant Complex, Shivaji Chowk, Mahad, District: Raigad, Pin code: 402301	Mrs. Vaishali Arun Patil, Office Phn no: 02145-225838, 223109	Miss Reshma Dilip Wadke (9765901603)	B Category

33	Mumbai	3232A	College of International Information Technology, Alibag, Shri.Vishnu Siddharaj Trust Building, Block No.10/11/12/13/14, First Floor, Opp.Nagarpalika Office, Alibag	Mr. Vilas Balkrishna Pawar Office Phn no: 02141-228934	Mrs. Vidya Vilas Pawar (9922716579)	B Category
34	Mumbai	3240A	402201, Raigad S.S.NIKAM ENGLISH SCHOOL AND JR. SCIENCE COLLEGE, At Bhadav Road, Tal-Mangaon, Raigad- 402 104, Raigad	Mr. Satish Dashrath Badgujar, Office Phn no: 02140-262623, 263989	Mr. Oscar Lancy Pinto (9322907854)	B Category
35	Mumbai	3258A	YASHWANT MEMORIAL TRUST, Ashoka Gardens,B-14, Near City Post Office,Panvel 410 206, Raigad	Manoj Yashwant Mule Office Phn no: 022- 27460181	Nitin Uttam Salve (9221289861)	C category
36	Mumbai	3532A	Crown Computers, Roop Plaza (Thakker Plaza) Opp. Siddhivinayak Temple, Jambli naka, Thane (W), 400 601, Thane	Rajendra Raghunath Kale Office Phn no: 022-25448881	Sandesh Tukaram Karade (9930317887)	B Category
37	Mumbai	3561A	Bhaskaracharya Institute of Computer Technology Research (B.I.C.T.R.), 1st Floor Tilaknagar, Vidyamandir, Tilaknagar, Dombivali (E), Kalyan, Thane.	Prof. V. S. Mandhare, Office Phn no: 0251- 245386	Prof. V. S. Mandhare (9821919670)	C category
38	Mumbai	35178	Gaaz Instiute, Gaaz Institute, 2/4, Kaka Manzil Co-Op Hsg. Soc., Ground Floor, Kausa Mumbra, Dist.: Mumbai - 400612	Sayyid Asadullah Abdullah Office Phn No. : 022 25492205	Mrs. Anjum Aliraja Khoja (9967906585)	C category
39	Mumbai	31400	S.H. Mehta Charity Educational Trust, Tilak Nagar, B.M.C. School Building, Tilak Nagar, Chembur, Mumbai 400 089	Shrish P. Gandhi Office Phone No. 022 - 28619576	Rajendra Bhatt (9321801456)	B Category
40	Mumbai	31392	Agrwal Institute of Management 8B, Tagore Nagar, Vikhroli (E), Post Office, Vikhroli East, Kurla, Mumbai 400083.	Pawan Girdharilal Agrawal Office Phone No. 022-25741287, 25741867	Chaitanya Shreeram Pathak (9769458505)	B Category
41	Nagpur	44245	MICROBYTE COMPUTER ACADEMY, Lokratna Apartment, first floor, Zansi Rani Square, Sitabuldi, Nagpur	Mr. Deepak G. Sonawane, Office Phn no: 0712-2525964, 2551617, 2567756	Mrs. Vaishali Deepak Sonawane (9403869913)	B Category
42	Nagpur	4108A	Ashirwad Computers, Gurunanak Ward Old Bus Stand Road In Front Of Gorakshan Market, Gondia, 441 601	Mukesh N. Sharma, Office Phn no: 07182- 235141	Mukesh N. Sharma	C category
43	Nagpur	44127	Annasaheb Gundewar College, Gundewar Marg, Katol Road, Chawani, Nagpur – 13	Dr. Mohture Devendra Office Phone No. 0712 - 2591008	Ms. Kanchan M. Thakre (9970835608)	C category
14	Nashik	53113	Dhanaji Nana Mahavidyalaya, Neharu Vidhay Nagar, Savada Road, Faizpur, Yawal, Dist Jalgaon	Dr. Shashikant S. Patil, Office Phn no: 02585- 246436	Harshal Liladhar Chaudhari (9579284504)	B Category
45	Nashik	5379A	Abhinav College of Engineering and Technology, Education Corner, Mansing Market, Near Railway Station, Jalgaon	P R Patil, Office Phn no: 0257-2220036	Ritesh T. Lakheria (9370008879)	B Category
46	Nashik	5411B	MEDIA-VIEW COMPUTERS, 16, JYOTI KIRAN SOC.,OPP. SURSANGAM PUMPING STATION, GANGAPUR ROAD, Nashik	Mrs. Triveni Rajesh Deshpande, Office Phn no: 0253-2576963	Mrs. Archana Santosh Wadnere (9822851807)	B Category

			MODIYANI COMPUTER SERVICES & TRAINING			
17	Nashik	5484A	CENTER, 3, BOMBAY HOUSE, NEAR BANK OF MAHARASTRA, UPNAGAR, NASHIK-422 006		Mrs. Anmol Sanjay Modiyani (9225121907)	B Category
48	Nashik	52107	Vidya Wardhini Sabha's Arts, Commerce and Science College, Post bag no. 31, Sakri Road, Dhule	Dr. Krishna Kashinath Potadar, Office Phn no: 02562- 276522	Preeti Anup Lulla (9860248714)	B Category
49	Nashik	52108	College of Management & College of Information Technology, Behind Ekata Nagar, Walwadi, Nakane Road, Deopur, Dhule.	Ms. Punam P. Khemani, Office Phn no: 2562-221775, 223775	Mr. Vinod Y. Shimpi (9850463563)	B Category
50	Nashik	54335	K.V.N. Naik Shikshan Prasarak Sanstha's Arts, Commerce & Science College, Dongare Vasatigruh Parisar, Canada Corner, Nashik - 422 002	Dr. V. B. Khedkar Office Phone No. : 0253-2576692	Sudam L. Bhabad (9881002883/7588095226)	C category
51	Nashik	5299A	Sharada Educational and Social Sanstha's Vidyadhan Commerce College, Near Stadium Airport Road, Valwadi, Dhule 425005	Dr. Ms. Leelawati Tulshiram Deore Office Phone No. : 02562-270010, 270071	Yogita Subhash Kachve (9422288518)	B Category
52	Nashik	5446A	Bitwise Computer, Anant Chembers, Ashok Stambh, Nashik 422 003	Mr. Kalind L. Khandare, Office Phn no: 0253-3022089	Mr. Dewil Khankare (9922160260)	C category
53	Nashik	5531A	Mega Infotech, 1st floor, 19A, Nitin Nagar, Near Patel Residency Hotel, Dongargaon Road, Shahada, Dist. Nandurbar 425 409	Jaiswal Yogesh Jaiprakash 02565-226073	Jaiswal Raj Jayantilal (9096339751)	B Category
54	Nashik	54316	IMC of GOVT. I.T.I. (GIRLS) Near Adivasi Vikas Bhavan, Old Agra Road, Trambak Naka, Nashik 422 002	Shri. S. D. Nalawade Office Phn No. : 0253 2313514, 2316594	Shri. Ashok S. Bhoye (9422774133)	B Category
55	Nashik	5522A	Computer Planet, Shop No. 10,11,12, Krishna Complex, Ghee Bazar, Nandurbar	Mr. Abhijeet Vitthalprasad Mishra Office Phn. No. : 02564 223053	Mr. Swapnil Vitthalprasad Mishra (9422288120)	C category
56	Nashik	5505A	Systel Computer Centre Mangaldal Park College Road, Near SBI, Navapur, Nandurbar	Jadhav Satish Raghunath Office Phn No. : 02569 251720	Chaudhari Sanjay Dashrath (9890502843)	C category
57	Nashik	51144	HI-TECH COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY Shevgaon Road, Tisgaon, Tal: Pathardi, Dist Ahmednagar 414 106	Bhise Popat Sajanrao	Ravindra Laxman Bavskar 8149170447	C category
58	Pune	62172	Compass Educorp, 1st floor, Yashwant heights, Above Tata Indicom, Opp. Balaji Nagar Bus Stop, Satara road, Dhankawdi, Pune	Mr. SheetalKumar Adagouda Patil, Office Phn no: 020-41405510, 41405513	Mr. Sanjay Gangadhar Degaonkar (9975502222/9665101111)	B Category
59	Pune	62173	M.I.T. College of Engineering, S.No.124, LIC Colony, Paud road, Kothrud, Pune.	Prof. Dr. Mangesh T. Karad Office Phone No. : 020-30273400-3262	Prof. Mrs. Sunita Mangesh Karad (9689816873)	B Category
60	Pune	62187	A2Z COMPUTERS, 305,306,307 Mittal Chambers, 418 J.M.Road, Pune	Suresh Arora Office	Malaya Rajan Jena (9765898973)	B Category
61	Pune	62239	Vishwakarma Institute of Information Technology, S.No. 2/3/4, Kondhwa (BK), Pune	Prof. Dr. Anil S. Tavildar, Office Phn no: 020- 26932300, 26932600	Mr. Vishal A. Meshram (9860935993)	B Category

62	Pune	62269	Sneha Foundation Plot No.1, Sector 18, Chikhli road, Near Thermax Chowk, Pradhikaran, Chinchwad, Pune	Col.Y.R. Renuse Office Phn no:020- 32319094	Mrs. Medha Mohan Jawale (9325432342)	B Category
63	Pune	62292	Vision College of Information Technology, Ram Complex 1st, 2nd floor, Hadko Road, Saswad, Tal-Purandar, Dist Pune	Mr. Girish Gajanan Tibhe, Office Phn no: 02115-223604	Mr. Ganesh Sanil (9890822121)	B Category
54	Pune	62333	MAHARASHTRA VIDYARTHI SAHAYYAK MANDAL 484, Sadashiv Peth, Tilak Road, Haveli, Pune	Dr. Vikas Marutrao Abnave Office Phn no : (020-24465774)	Mrs. Indrani Ashutosh Ranade(9881365622)	B Category
65	Pune	65104	INFOPARK COMPUTER INSTITUTE, 162,South Sadar Bazar,Infopark Towers,Near Uma Medicals, Solapur	Javed Bakshuddin Kadgaonkar, Office Phn no: 0217-2315767, 2311183	M. Husen Chandso Jamadar (9881234814)	B Category
56	Pune	65107	PRIME COMPUTERS, Prime Chambers, 779/B, Tanaji Chowk, Kacheri Road, Barshi, Dist Solapur	Mr. Santosh Uttareshwar Kolhe, Office Phn no: 02184- 227078, 220488	Shital Santosh Kolhe (9404301977)	B Category
67	Pune	6255A	Super Computer Institute, 3rd floor, Janai heights, PMT Chowk, Bhosari, Pune	Mr. Shankar Baburao Devare, Office Phn no: 020-27126524	Mr. Shankar Baburao Devare (9890150175)	B Category
58	Pune	6279A	Shweta Computers, Pune Power House Road, Near Ashok Theater, Pimpri, Pune - 17	Mr. Subhash Nathu Wani, Office Phn no : (020-27411401)	Sonali Bhusan Wani (9922515541)	C category
59	Pune	6283A	Sai Sonu Computer, Near New S.T. Stand, Mahabre Complex, Bodke Nagar, At/p Junnar, Dist Pune	Datta Laxman Mhaske, Office Phn no: 02132- 224421	Datta Laxman Mhaske (9860706140)	B Category
70	Pune	6330A	Alfabyte Computers,165/1, Bazartal, Behind Nagar Palika, Indapur, Dist Pune	Tushar Govind Ranjankar,Office Phn no:02111- 223616,223410	Ashish Govind Ranjankar (9763434957)	B Category
71	Pune	6363A	MICROCOMM INFOTECH 1,Pushpa Heights, Above Union Bank of India, Vanaz Corner, Paud Road, Kothrud, Pune.	Shewale Vishwas Nivrutti Office Phone No. : 020-25391235	Poonam A. Lahorikar (9423395250)	B Category
72	Pune	6364A	Deepak Computer and Management Institute, S.No. 47/3/1, Chandan nagar, Khardi Road, Pune-411 014	Vinod Kumar, Office Phn no: 020-27019075	Jay Shah (9595414514)	B Category
73	Pune	6366A	Global Information and Technologies, Avadhpuri, Flat No5, Maruti Mandir, Karve Road, Kothrud, Pune	Mr. Ashutosh Gosavi, Office Phn no: 020- 25460354, 25421876	Miss Ashwini Kulkarni (9922909493)	B Category
74	Pune	6466A	Shikshan Mandal Karad's Mahila Mahavidyalaya Karad, Opp. Principal Residence, Mahila Mahavidyalay, Mangalwar Peth, Karad, Dist Satara	Dr. B. K. More, Office Phn no: 02164-228487,	Mr. Yogesh D. Chiwate (9975489189)	B Category
75	Pune	6483A	OIIT COLLEGE OF BCA & COMPUTER SCIENCE, Behind Reliance Petrol Pump, Tupewadi Road, Dahiwadi, Tal: Man, Satara-415 508	Rajeshri Baburao Gurav Office Phone No. : 02165-221041-204796	Deelip Shankar Dhumal (9403349072)	B Category
76	Pune	6485A	DARPAN EDUCATION SOCIETY'S DARPAN COLLEGE OF I.T. Opp. D.P. Bhosale College, Koregaon, Tal-Jalgaon	Santosh Ramchandra Nalawade Office Phone No. : 02163- 221939	Varsharani Shivaji Ghadage (9503776698)	B Category
77	Pune	6564A	Sau Suvarnalata Gandhi Mahavidyalaya, Barshi Road,Vairag, Barshi, Solapur.	Prin. Rajmane N. R. Office Phn no : 02184- 240761	Mr. Zade S. N. (9423332761, 9689788848)	B Category

78	Pune	6584A	Vidya Computers, 315/1B, Shrikantnagar, Pharmacy college road, Twin Solapur, Solapur	Mrs. Aditi Amit Kamatkar, Office Phn no: 0217-2303334	Mr. Amit Balkrishna Kamatkar (9422066287, 9923653334)	B Category
79	Pune	6597A	P.S.V. Shravika Sansthanagar Trust's Acharya Deonandi Computer Academy, 197, Budhwar Peth, Shravika Sanstha nagar,Solapur	Shah H. R., Office Phn no: 0217-2328808, 2326293	Joshi S. R. (9371884011)	B Category
30	Pune	62386	M.P. Training Academy Ltd. (MPTA), Kunal Plaza, New Chinchwad Railway Station, Chinchwad, Pune – 411 019	Mr. Sadanand Deshpande, Office Phn no: 020-46701101 / 02 / 03		B Category
81	Pune	6411A	SURABHI COMPUTERS 664/A, Kisan Veer Chowk, Dharmpuri, Tal. Wai, Dist Satara.	Swati Walchand Helkal Office Phone No. : 02167-220050, 220090	Jyoti Herkal (9422053439)	B Category
32	Pune	6486A	Akshay Computer Services, 'Akshay' Plaza, Near Circuit House, Sadar-Bazar, Satara 415 001.	Mrs. Nanda Arun Jadhav Office Phone No. 02162-324557-233984	Ms. Anita Jitendra Pawar (9422404826)	B Category
83	Pune	62414	Dattakala Shikshan Sanstha A/P. Swamichincholi, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune 413 130	Dr. Kumardatt A. Ganjare Office Phone No. (02117) 203183/84	Mr. Salunke Shrikant Dadasaheb (9767726252)	B Category
84	Kolhapur	71177	Global Info-Sys Education Society's Mahalaxmi Computer Education, Near Nagarpalika,Peth Vadgaon, Hatkanangle, Dist Kolhapur.	Parasharam Baburao Nilaje Office Phone No. : 0230-2471394	Kailash Vilas Kaingade (9822979027)	B Category
85	Kolhapur	71178	Oracle Computer Education 2968, 'C' Ward, Dasara Chowk, Karveer, Kolhapur.	Mr. Amrut Dadu Arekar Office Phone No. : 0231-2640680	Sushma Shivgonda Patil (9823667855)	B Category
86	Kolhapur	71179	Government, Bangal Market, Rajarampuri, Kolhapur.	Sandeep V. Jadhav Office Phone No. : 0231-2522059, 2520610	Snehal H. Mole (9860058829)	B Category
87	Kolhapur	71180	B.I.T's VTS I.T.Management College, 12th Lane,Near S.T.Stand, Jaysingpur, Tal. Shirol, Dist: Kolhapur.	Mr. T.D. Survashe Office Phone No. : 02322-228397, 227897	Mrs. Vidya T. Survashe (9422532558)	B Category
88	Kolhapur	71186	ARCHANA EDUCATION SOCIETY, Ambai Plaza, First Floor, A/P Shahunagar, Bhogawati, Dist Kolhapur.	Amit Balaso Dange Office Phone No. : 0231-2385569	Deepak Balaram Chichadiya (9096567477)	B Category
89	Kolhapur	71188	PROSOFT COMPUTER EDUCATION, A/P Warananagar, College Road Near Varekar	Mr. Chougule Sanjay Baburao Office Phone No. : 02328-223799, 223771	Ms. Chougule Uday Baburao (9850692091)	B Category
90	Kolhapur	71189	GURUKUL EDUTECH FOUNDATION'S INSTITUTE OF COMPUTER SCIENCE, Opp.S.:T.stand, Bambavade, Shahuwadi, Kolhapur.	Mr. Amarsinh Bhivaji Patil Office Phone No. : 02329-234119	Opp.S.:T.stand, Bambavade, Shahuwadi, Kolhapur	B Category
<del>9</del> 1	Kolhapur	71217	Vijaysinha Yadav Arts & Science College, Latwade Road, Peth-Vadgaon, Tal Hatkanangale, Kolhapur	Dr. M. Y. Cholekar- Bachulkar, Office Phn no: 230-2471599	Mr. Patil Santoshkumar Ganpatrao (9673286749)	B Category

92	Kolhapur	72111	SMT. KASTURBAI WALCHAND COLLEGE, Rajnemi Campus, Wood House Road, Timber Area, Miraj, Sangli.	Dr. K. S. Patil Office Phone No. : 0233-2327128, 2377312	Shri. Kishor Kumbhar (9403043840)	B Category
93	Kolhapur	7122A	MODERN SCHOOL OF COMPUTERS, 645, E Ward, 1st Lane Shahupuri , Karveer, Kolhapur.	Rajan Baburao Chougale Office Phone No. : 0231-2653930	Dhaval Rajan Chougale (9011021191)	B Category
94	Kolhapur	7133A	MAHALAXMI COLLEGE OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & MANAGEMENT STUDIES, Atharva Plaza, Shivaji Road, Gadhinglaj, Dist Kolhapur	Shri. Sachin B. Kate Office Phone No. : 02327-223681, 223682	Shri. Sachin B. Kate (9822051260)	B Category
95	Kolhapur	7282A	ROBO Computer Institute, F-1, Kore Capital, Opp. DSP Office, Near Hostel Pai Prakash, Vishrambag, Miraj, Sangli.	Mrs. Aasman Ayub Miraje Office Phone No. : 0233-2300069	Mrs. Aasman Ayub Miraje (9420105555)	B Category
96	Kolhapur	7347A	College of International Information Technology, Sneha Sanket,Opp. D.B.J. College,Kavil Tali, Chiplun, Dist Ratnagiri.	Harshan Sakharam Kule Office Phone No. : 02355-2526051	Rakesh Ramchandra Bhuran (9029757230)	B Category
97	Kolhapur	7379A	SPM'S INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES CAREER COURSES AND RESEARCH, 2nd Floor,Sucess Chamber, Above Janata Sahakari Bank,Bhogale, Chiplun, Dist . Ratnagiri.	Dr. G. K. Shirude Office Phone No. : 02355-255790, 255267	Mrs. Archana Sunil Bakshi (9420525061)	B Category
98	Kolhapur	7381A	MAHARASHTRA TECHNICAL INSTITUTE , Jamushte Building, Samarth Nagar, Khed, Dist Ratnagiri.	Mr. Arun Dhenge, Office Phn no: 02356- 260385	Miss Lata Gaikwad (9767445094)	B Category
99	Kolhapur	7405A	Saheb Research Centre for Non- Formal Education, Sawantwadi, G-710, Sabniswada, Near Gomantak Hotel, Main Road, Sawantwadi, Dist Sindhudurg.	Shri Sharad Parab, Office Phn no: 02363- 273307	Tushar Vengurlekar (8605992334)	C category
100	Nanded	8801A	RAINBOW COMPUTERS, Shivaji Nagar, Above Bank of Baroda, Hingoli, Tal, Dist- Hingoli.	Vijaykumar Shivaji Kamble Office Phone No.: 02456-221040	Borse Swapnil Vasant (8600279469)	B Category

# Appendix A

# Table 24: Study Material

Sr. No.	Course	YCMOU Books / Book from Market	Video Lectures for SC
1	Programming Expertise in C	YCMOU Books	Available
2	Data structure using C	YCMOU Books	Available
3	OOPs and C++	YCMOU Books	Available
4	Programming Excellence through VB.NET	YCMOU Books	Available
5	Visual Programming	YCMOU Books	Available
6	Computer Fundamentals	YCMOU Book + Book from Market	Available
7	Office Tools	YCMOU Books	Available
8	Visual Basic	YCMOU Books	Available
9	ORACLE	YCMOU Books	Not Available
10	Operating Systems	Book from Market	Not Available
11	Systems Analysis and Design	YCMOU Books	Not Available
12	Principles of Data Base Management	Book from Market	Not Available
10	System		
13	Business Information Systems	Book from Market	Not Available
14	Linux	YCMOU Books	Available
15	JAVA	Book from Market	Available
16	Computer Organization	Book from Market	Available
17	Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)	Book from Market	Not Available
18	E-Commerce	Book from Market	Not Available
19	Computerized Financial Accounting	YCMOU Books	Available
20	Study Skills	Book from Market	Not Available
21	Communication skills and Technical Writing	Book from Market	Not Available
22	Professional Development	Book from Market	Not Available
23	Programming Excellence through C#	YCMOU Books	Available
24	Enterprise solutions using J2EE	YCMOU Books	Available
25	Building Web Portals through ASP.NET	YCMOU Books	Available
26	Data Communication and Networking	YCMOU Books	Not Available
27	Statistical Techniques	YCMOU Books	Available
28	Mathematics for Computers	YCMOU Books	Not Available
29	Distributed Computing through COM/DCOM	YCMOU Books	Available
30	DirectX Game Programming	YCMOU Books	Available
31	Humanities and Social Obligations	YCMOU Books	Not Available

# Appendix B

Sr.	Course	Name of Course	Credit		for Evaluation
No.	Code	funite of Course	Points	I	II
1	CMP130	Visual Basic	4	Theory	Practical
2	CMP201	Programming Expertise in C	4	Theory	Practical
3	CMP202	Data structure using C	4	Theory	Practical
4	CMP202	OOPs and C++	4	Theory	Practical
5	CMP204	Office Tools	4	Theory	Practical
6	CMP205	Software Engineering	4	Theory	Assignment
7	CMP206	Principles of Data Base Management	4	Theory	Practical
,	200	System		Theory	1 fuetieur
8	CMP207	Computer Fundamentals	4	Theory	Practical
9	CMP208	Business Information Systems	4	Theory	Assignments
10	CMP209	Data Communication and Networking	4	Theory	Assignments
11	CMP210	Project (BSc-BIS)	12	Major Project	
12	CMP211	Visual Programming	4	Theory	Practical
13	CMP212	Building Web Portals through	4	Theory	Practical
-	_	ASP.NET			
14	CMP213	Programming Excellence through C#	4	Theory	Practical
15	CMP214	Expertise solutions using J2EE	4	Theory	Practical
16	CMP215	Data Structures through C++	4	Theory	Practical
17	CMP216	Distributed Computing through	4	Theory	Practical
		COM/DCOM		2	
18	CMP217	DirectX Game Programming	4	Theory	Practical
19	CMP218	Writing Windows Device Drivers	4	Theory	Practical
20	CMP220	Programming Excellence through	4	Theory	Practical
		VB.NET			
21	CMP221	Statistical Techniques	4	Theory	Assignments
22	CMP222	Computerized Financial Accounting	4	Theory	Practical
23	CMP223	Computer Organization	4	Theory	Assignments
24	CMP226	Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)	4	Theory	Assignments
25	CMP227	E-Commerce	4	Theory	Assignments
26	CMP230	Communication skills and Technical	4	Theory	Assignments
		writing			
27	CMP242	Humanities and Social Obligations	4	Theory	Assignments
28	CMP247	JAVA	4	Theory	Practical
29	CMP248	Linux	4	Theory	Practical
30	CMP250	Mathematics for Computers	4	Theory	Assignments
31	CMP253	New Development in Information	4	Minor Project	
		Technology			
32	CMP255	Operating Systems	4	Theory	Assignments
33	CMP256	ORACLE	4	Theory	Assignments
34	CMP258	Professional Development	4	Theory	Assignments
35	CMP259	Project (BCA)	12	Major Project	
36	CMP262	Study Skills	4	Theory	Assignments
37	CMP263	Systems Analysis and Design	4	Theory	Assignments

#### **Table 25: Course Evaluation Components**

# Appendix C

#### Table 26: Course Fees

Sr.	Course		Course		
No.	Code	Name of the Course	UPF	SCF	TOTAL
1	CMP130	Visual Basic	800	1500	2300
2	CMP201	Programming Expertise in C	800	1500	2300
3	CMP202	Data structure using C	800	1500	2300
4	CMP203	OOPs and C++	800	1500	2300
5	CMP204	Office Tools	800	1500	2300
6	CMP205	Software Engineering	500	800	1300
7	CMP206	Principles of Data Base Management System	800	1500	2300
8	CMP207	Computer Fundamentals	800	1500	2300
9	CMP208	Business Information Systems	800	1500	2300
10	CMP209	Data Communication and Networking	500	800	1300
11	CMP210	Project (BSc-BIS)	1400	2900	4300
12	CMP211	Visual Programming	1200	2500	3700
13	CMP212	Building Web Portals through ASP.NET	900	1800	2700
14	CMP213	Programming Excellence through C#	900	1800	2700
15	CMP214	Enterprise solutions using J2EE	1200	2500	3700
16	CMP215	Data Structures through C++	800	1500	2300
17	CMP216	Distributed Computing through COM/DCOM	1200	2500	3700
18	CMP217	DirectX Game Programming	1400	2900	4300
19	CMP218	Writing Windows Device Drivers	1400	2900	4300
20	CMP220	Programming Excellence through VB.NET	900	1800	2700
21	CMP221	Statistical Techniques	500	800	1300
22	CMP222	Computerised Financial Accounting	800	1500	2300
23	CMP223	Computer Organization	500	800	1300
24	CMP226	Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)	500	800	1300
25	CMP227	E-Commerce	500	800	1300
26	CMP230	Communication skills and Technical writing	500	800	1300
27	CMP242	Humanities and Social Obligations	500	800	1300
28	CMP247	JAVA	800	1500	2300
29	CMP248	Linux	800	1500	2300
30	CMP250	Mathematics for Computers	500	800	1300
31	CMP253	New Development in Information Technology	500	800	1300
32	CMP255	Operating Systems	500	800	1300
33	CMP256	ORACLE	1200	2500	3700
34	CMP258	Professional Development	500	800	1300
35	CMP259	Project (BCA)	1400	2900	4300
36	CMP262	Study Skills	500	800	1300
37	CMP263	Systems Analysis and Design	500	800	1300

**Note:** The fees mentioned in the above table are subject to change without prior notice during any academic year.

## **Appendix D**

#### **University Grants Commission Resolution (2004)**



বিষ্ণবিধালয় অনুটল আয়া মহানুমেচ তাফন দ্বর্গ নর্হ হিন্দেনী - ৭৭০ ৬০২ UNTVRESHY GRANTS COMMISSION BAIMDURSHAITZAFARMARG NEW DELM-110002

Fl-52/2000(CPP-II) ' The Registrar / Director Of all the Indian Universities (Deemed, State, Central Universities / Institutions of National importance) 5 MAY 2004

Subject: Recognition of Degrees awarded by Open Universities.

Sir/Madam,

There are a number of open Universities in the country offering various degrees/diploma through the mode of nonformal education. The Open Universities have been established in the country by an Act of Parliament or State Legislature in accordance with the provisions contained in Section 2(f) of University Grants Commission Act, 1956. These universities are, therefore, empowered to award degrees in terms of Section 22(1) of the UGC Act, 1956.

A circular was earlier issued vide UGC letter N.F.I-8/92(CPP) dated February, 1992 mentioning that the Certificate, Diplomas and Degrees awarded by Indira Gandhi National Open University are to be treated equivalent to the corresponding awards of the Universities in the country.

Attention is further invited to UGC circular No.Fl-25/93(CPP-II) dated 28th July, 1993 (copy enclosed) for recognition of degrees and diplomas as well as transfer of credit for courses successfully completed by students between the two types of universities so that the mobility of students from Open University stream to traditional Universities is ensured without any difficulty.

The UGC has specified the nomenclature of degrees under Section 22(3) of the UGC Act, 1956 to ensure mandatory requirements viz. minimum essential academic inputs required for awarding such degrees. A copy of Gazette Notification regarding specification of degrees issued vide No.1-52/97(CPP-II) dated 31st January 2004 is enclosed. The details are also given in UGC Web site: www.ugc.ac.in

May, I therefore request you to treat the Degrees / Diploma / Certificates awarded by the Open Universities in conformity with the UGC notification on Specification of Degrees as equivalent to the corresponding awards of the traditional Universities in the country.

Yours faithfully

(Dr. Mrs. Pankaj Mittal) Joint Secretary

# **Appendix E**



Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik

#### **Exemption Form for First Year of BCA/BSc (BIS)**

Name of the student:

University /Board:

Sr. No.	Programme Name	University/Board	Year of passing	Percentage of Marks
1	H.S.C. with mathematics and First year of Computer Degree Programme from other recognized university			
2	3 years diploma in computer or information technology from State Technical board			

Attach the attested photocopies of the mark sheet.

- 1) H. S. C. mark sheet and passing certificate with mathematics subject.
  - AND

First year of Computer Degree Programme from other recognized university mark sheet in case of degree programme.

OR

All three year mark sheets in case of 3 years diploma in computer or information technology from State Technical board with passing certificate.

- 2) Leaving Certificate mentioning the Birth date.
- 3) Exemption Fee: Rs. 1000/- + Second Year admission University fee share paid in specified Bank by the University on date with Transaction number: (attach the challan copy).

Signature of the Student

Signature of the Study Centre Coordinator

Stamp and Seal of the Study Centre

# Appendix F: Admission Form

# http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac/downloads/Admissionform 2011 2012new.pdf

यणजंतरात्र चन्हाग मह Yoshwantrao Chavan M Doyangangotri, Na	taharashti a Open	University,	Form No:		Fierce process paseport see (CS non X 45 non) Planagraph here, Do NOT stople, Shoto should not essent the		
Programme Name (Sugargation and ) -	Programme Code	Mort	lun of Programme		borters.		
	Marian varia		ण्डमती महेला () 'ngian 🗆 Marath		દેવે પ્રચાર્ગ દેવાઈનવા		
war (વર્ગ)દાવમાં ફિની સમુકો પોટ	Semister (1-1):	1.000	ngach 🖵 Marardi Diber, Specify		(१५Х४६ वी वी ) घोडो जिल्ह्यांतर, स्टेयल करू तर्न		
Study Centre Kame (Frishting & vir (	Study Centre Cod		cent Babe:		- <u>प्रोडी जीवर्गजर नावेर स</u> हर्य		
Bank of Waharashtra Challan No:	(Noticits citers Amount is esp		Transaction No:				
For study centry, use only (see a study centry (see only ) (see a study centry (see only )	l Searty Center and Dilejola	tor Administra 🗋 Ver	l Na				
important Instructions for slaudents (140 ( २५१८ 12) । Read prosp.ct. is care'. Hytte 'are filling the schröst b. Use breck return off the ionn. No convention. (সেন্ c. till unaff when are CAPTRE tenglish lasters one, (সে d. b) see information in this form is comparative and b. Nach CR are promotely best (औरमार सा जियहिनान R	an Iana (तलेश) अर्थ भारत कार्ड्स शाईच्या चोलपेको हे शारतांना पॅथिप्रसा इत्रजी २ Study Centra कार्ड्स्ट्रो २४	ৰ গৰাৰা, পাৰাকীস গৰ ধ্যমান্যান মান্য কলাৰা;	নৰ)		ी Sources should dive an environment of the Sour and you'd black int ित्र प्रति स्वीन जोट्टीक्स आज्य ज्याली स्वीर का प्रती सनाका		
26 digit PRN, if already green		TITT			1		
કદુ હંદી આપન નોટની કર્માદ (પ્રદી પ્રિનેલા સ્વાગ્યાત): . 		1 1 1 1	-destantion	balan.			
1. Personal information Section (বঁথলিন্দ্ৰ স	महिता) (हर//ase	First Marca	/enters/Waste	ally Moore	Moder's New		
	्रायत्वेत,	(नकतकी रजव)	50000 (Starting)		30/4 Hill		
Name of the Student (in English):							
পিয়াম্বালী মাধ হৈয়েওঁ নাজীয়					1		
boaring or 20 <sup>9</sup> stal, cell finate (१००२) त्रेजा शाकेला प्रमाणन्त्राप्त अगस्ति तोत्र) NarRel Status तेतानुत्त Hardi	Macrice Perify	] Okanowa महार्थतीका	D Subscr		Decerted 19 steel		
Date of state (20-17) and a state of st	1 7 7 7 0	endler 🕬 🗌 vale 133	र िस्कार है	Motherm	ogue साञ्चनामाः		
Place of Neth Set 1 Run;	Bloga Groop (with Ki	) tant Reig	জ পদ	Nation	প্রার্গন আছুনি নাম		
Student's location Category: शहर माचे शेष.	R 8 10 11-1	ि Runo भारत			] indext ≥aSe⊂aŭ		
Employment Status:brightway:Constraintys N Dinatoyad:serves (Alter) Dual ress (Alte thelessen (Adder V) Other 1995	Generation Statements Work Dependence in Y Sog in ed. ortiga in Y	দৰ পাৰনাবিদ মনু-ৰ:			e (Ra)-Jasa firandal year) अगरत जानोंक		
etidress and Contact Vetails for Correspondence 4-	धसने जेल		in the testing adding				
Country: Italia 4.94: Ubleve	િનેત્વા	Tehsli anartti			िः । । । । । । Village सङ्ग्रीतार्थनेवेः		
Hone STD Code (Code) (Code)	ચની અવ્યક્ષ	mobile number (547) with 2.1			Binal (10 K-BG) :		
Unity for ALIXILY Foreign students 5	niny (kationality):	Sparso log Ageney	D Priver	0 er	Понет		
Passport Ko, Type of Maa		Reddent's Permit	Voc		Hication		
Validity spin Validity spin	r	O she:		L Ves	No Factored date		
2. legal Reservation Category information			1		•		
Domidic of State जो(तर्म (जन्म) )		अस्टलपु जातील कर्म. वि		- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	event জনটন বিশেষ বিশেষ		
th Reserved (आरोपेल मनामान): 🔲 50 Caste wird: Sub Caste wire			the second second second second	] м. (от 1	□ cec □ 94:		
Same 1919: 500 GB60 (914	whether whether	iclong to Mileo.hy ⊂arry Im □ Join □		inn na Sinne E	Ves addres ] Pieze 🔲 Nex-Sauch		
				a contrage u			

Di-Service nan		Section (सामाजिक आरक) ] member of Project Affected			धकः) गरित्य <del>न्त</del>	111.	ज्याल हटीन		
	ran आर्थ देनित ∏	Munde of Endboucke Affe	and the second se		n Lighter Starter å		Solid een		
	ation (इतर माहिली)		and the second second						
University Emple		Antec Person	C Sector	Person played at Cicl	osof Detail Steam	(and and a state	lateration	athast	
	rmation Section (	the second s		rason projecter eta	adea assess as a	( and the state of	INTERNA SI	0110-0-1	
Guardian's Name VI		11/2/01/01/21/11/21/1	Annuality	come of the G.arch	on (Rs.) (last financia	alsear			
	uandian पार्वजाणा तहा	the state of the state of the state	গলে চাই	দাৰীৰ ৰ মিচ ক'ল	त्यन रूप्यांकः				
		eners : कल्पनान / Familer लेगो / Late	arer नज्हीं/ Settire: -	िंग्स्स 7.0 <b>क्षेड्र</b> स्वर					
	dian with applicant of				गणा इन्डानी क				
6. Educational D	etails Section (114	तणिक माहिती)		1 Annother market					
(withe YES' in the last of	do un against the citel ()	ang asar nation, an the basis of is	hthy accession ga	dint e un lo lito sables	ures letter (80) in the	nt el other es	arther cost		
	તર વેગામને સ્થાનના 'છે. તે રોગદને સોલેસ ભારતાન	- ' ling of Pinasa Naca: 10 <sup>18</sup> Bas	alls are mandahory	तिकृत्वस्थल्योः २ व मेर प्राप्त अस्तरः जनीः	धा उनाने मतलगढ मा।	Roll No.:	<u> </u>		
Name of Featriestica Heat	Name of Scaro Junias Sity and State Ta	Name of School/College Jost/Milar	Date of Paralog (JJ)/WW//PhVI) CUN Torre	Domianton Sem So. (Lan) - Gen 49	Degree / Ressing Certificate No. 24944-74-4-6	warks Of despta		Garat Hill	
Lausthan th (તેની વેસ અધી	2	an ann airte ann an an th	a marina ana ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang a		Constrained Cons				
suante-fi									
รเสาะใจจะสำ									
Dipana ( पत्र किंग्र)	an seanna an taona a'						-+		
Vogen and the lot of	10051100010000		+						
016141459.)									
FG Degree प्रबद्धनाः यस्त्री			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
NGNOU Freperatury/ Canver (\$272)									
FT Godilyi gi Internete/24th tode							+		
र्फल Berais (अहिंग) गरीजा स्टाइंडोर									
	(সম্যান্তরলে লকিলান	15	1400-00-0-0						
1.			4						
,		- Device in the Lower strate of the state of the	20.						
1			22.						
-		esensis survivori contrastras	- 28						
			34.						
<u>).</u> 2		and the grant to the set of the set	16.	and the class				4 / - 10 / T- 11 / T	
Contraction of the second second	वत जोडलेली यनगढा	पर्वः					11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	10000	
		4.						er er er er er	
2.		ç			8.				
1.		Е.		4					
	/ Student विद्यापन कोनक की कार्यन	चि दिलेजी हुएँ। [रंबस्टीन निष्ण नी चानले शहे	when every the					12	
মটেন,সঁনিম মনিগ পুড এই মারসক নির্মায় হ । Leteoy declare ।	याज्यपुर जिलित केला त्वानु केलेकियी चार्राप्त क hat, i have read th	, ভাৰত সামৰ বা বাৰণা বাৰ্ ৰাইৰ বৰাৰ সংকাৰ মূলৰ পাল কৰাৰলা উপনয়াকে বান্ধানিৰ, বৰ্ণ In futes relates to comba to the best of my provided	किंग अमें केहे आत्मार जिनपुरानना इरेंग झ lon as given ेा के	जाही, वाकी मका जाग बाह्य जिलेती. २० इस्टाइइस्ट्राज्य क	र्षत्र आहे. जिला विचये भी राजना केंस केंद्रीवर	asticr	dudy cent अभयम्बद्धाः आसर्थः (:		
University headqu sgreet that the deci be binding on me. Neos for the	arters and that the	admission fee will not be n'versity and any change m	recorned or trent	eferned to next ye ogarding comissio	eer in any tasts. I i In from time to fin	further na wir			
uste Retex Permit		÷			student Fisitivited				
will be recoined to	activate His/her acc	rof completely filled in adm outline ( <u>http://weinou.dus)</u> R ((kjifeur) - wraie <u>http://w</u>	alumeraty.ac.po	tal go uses a se	ननि (नं न्हें) क दू) एव				
		,							

#### http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac/downloads/GR degree%20egu 27Dec.pdf

महाराष्ट्र अंडल

્યુ હેટ આ તેવું વિશ્વના વિગલન ગાલના અનગા તેલું, હવા માં મળવા, જાવિ, ा समय १७३ र २२ २३१ ोड्यॉल्ड २ - २ ऑक्ट्रोंच्य, २०४९,

marth and  $(\overline{T}) \in [T_{1}, T_{2}] \times [T_{1}]$ 

## ্রাগ্রা আছিলে নাম্বর বা দাইরে ও দিন্দা বিজ্ঞানীয়ে হিবাং দি আজান अन्य प्रतिष्ठां न के स्वार्थनेन प्रतिस्तृ के संवर्थना प्रदेश महत ন্দ্র হোমানের,

Consult Plane Second and Schuler day

ব্যান্টার্ডন কলাত নাজনার ও রে আর্চের্চন্ডার তর্বে চিল্লাব্দনির নাম্য ব্যান্টানে বিধ্যাস্থনার্থন 1.3.4. প্ৰথম সম্প্ৰায়ন্দ্ৰত সঁহা মহাত বন্ধবান কা যে নিয়ালিক বা দেশলৈ মন কুলকান হয় কৰিছা ्रहे. यह जानुवेषणे स्टार इत्यस १८वंगा १९८८ २०११ होतो सन्देल्सी कृत्यपुरुषण संस्कृत वस्त्रीत गर्भम भेष्यस्य आस्य होगाः, स्थन्तः सन्तं न्तान्यद्वभाष्ट्रन् न्द्रस्य विद्यापिद्यं त्यां कृतम्पूर्वन्तं व्यवायन्तव्या नीर्वास्वत्तेचा अन्तया गेवल कार्यवन्त्र वर्त्तल प्रथम् पुष्त विकारीत्रक वर्त्तान प्रत्येन देवल पुका विवारीवरण पत्ने नियान्यने म फालानाः प्राप्त स्वाप्त प्रवेशः देग्रधारः इत्यानन्ते तथापी असं इत्यां वण्यतः आणे आते. तथा ા છે. આ મહાવામાં દેકને ગામનો ગામનેથી આવેલાની અન્યવનાં દન તમે આવ્યું છે છે. ગામનાં ગામનાં તે અહેં, বুন-জামায়ক বহিনব ব্যাজিয়নীত সন্মান আৰ্থান থাকি নিৰ্দাধ বিভাগেশ নিজন বসলালে। কথান नातमध्य पुगल निद्धार्थनत्त्वा भारतनात्रन् भर्ताभण्यान वेथः न्य भिराम अभ्यात्रात्रभात्र्या यस्ये प्रस्त निराल्योन આંગ્યુ ગેલ્ટ્રામીઆપને પરંભાણ રાજદાયમાં છે. છે. જે વ્યવસાયમાં પ્રત્યુપ્ય પ્રદેશ વિભાગમાં તે તેમાં સરવારના મનુષ્ટ

कत दिलारक राजन्त्य, विद्यानेड कानुमन अन्त्य, अमरन पारतीय तंत्रीयजाण तरहद अखि पुगरा एकर વે પણ આવતો એટલાવેલી દેવવાના જેવાં-માં તિક્રેયલેના માત્ર થયત્વે પ્રાથમિક આવ્ય મુખ્ય તેવા મુખ્ય તેવાણી છે. વર્તી પ केलेल्स विद्यार्थ्याच्या वाली उत्ता विद्यार्थाच्या स्थलि देवल्या ज्यायाती देवी विद्यार्थ्यांच साली व स्थल्य Alt Schools | Diel San | Car / PA ई खोदाल किलागात लाभ्य निर्माल होग्या गहते भयते गोपोलने दशता वेम्दात पत्रे

 $\sim 1.94$  -

र के कि कि जिस **GN 47940** 

1. ...... 16° -

网络拉马

Te., ्रेजन्मत, ३८० हिंहान, मनगण, राज्य, पूर्ण लंगा पहिलीसात अधेरिक.

# मुक्त विद्यापीठाच्या पदव्यांना समकक्षता व शासन मान्यता

#### १) अन्य विद्यापीठांच्या पदवीशी समकक्षता

मा. शिक्षण संचालक (उच्च शिक्षण) महाराष्ट्र राज्य यांच्या पत्र क. समक (उ. शि.)/१०९४/३२८६१/मवि-१, दि. ३० ऑक्टोबर १९९५ च्या पत्रात्वये 'केंद्रीय किंवा राज्य विधिमंडळाने अधिनियमाहारे भारतातील विद्यापीठाने दिलेली पदवी/पदविका आणि संसदेने अधिनियमाहारे इतर शैक्षणिक संस्था प्रस्तावित केलेल्या आहेत किंवा विद्यापीठ अनुदान आयोग अधिनियम (१९५६) मधील कलम क्र. ३ अन्वये मानीव विद्यापीठे घोषित केली आहेत अशांच्या बाबतीत पदवी किंवा पदविका मान्यता देण्याबाबतचे औपचारिक आदेश विद्यापीठाने काढण्याची आवश्यकता नाही'.

यशवंतराव चव्हाण महाराष्ट्र मुक्त विद्यापीठ हे महाराष्ट्र राज्याच्या विधिमंडळाने अधिनियमाद्वारे (कायदाक्र. २०/१९८९) स्थापन केलेले विद्यापीठ असून त्यास विद्यापीठ अनुदान आयोगाचीही मान्यता आहे. त्यामुळे या विद्यापीठाची पदवी इतर विद्यापीठांच्या पदवीशी समकक्ष आहे.

#### २) विद्यापीठ अनुदान आयोगाची मान्यता

विद्यापीठ अनुदान आयोग, नवी दिल्ली यांनी त्यांचे पत्र क्र. F/ S-15/89 (CPP-I) दि. ८ डिसेंग्रर १९९२ नुसार विद्यापीठ अनुदान आयोगाच्या १९५६ च्या कायद्यातील कलम १२-जो अन्वये यशवंतराव चव्हाण महाराष्ट्र मुक्त विद्यापीठास मान्यता दिली आहे.

महाराष्ट्र लोकसेवा आयोगाची मान्यता

उपसचिव व परीक्षा नियंत्रक, महाराष्ट्र लोकसेवा आयोग, मुंबई यांच्या पत्र क्र. १४७७ (१७/१९९४/कक्ष) दि. १७ फेब्रुवारी १९९४ च्या पत्रातील मान्यतेसंबंधीचा मजकूर - 'यशवंतराव चव्हाण महाराष्ट्र मुक्त विद्यापीठ हे संविधिमान्य (Statutory) असल्यामुळे आपल्या विद्यापीठाच्या पदवीधर विद्यार्थ्यांकडून आलेले अर्ज देखील इतर मान्यताप्राप्त विद्यापीठांच्या पदवीधर उमेदवारांकडून आलेल्या अर्जांप्रमाणेच आयोगाकडून विचारात घेतले जातील'

# मुक्त विद्यापीठाच्या पदवी/पदविकांना महाराष्ट्र शासन मान्यता

विद्यापाँठ अनुदान आयोगाने मान्यता दिलेली विद्यापीठे

राज्य सेवेतील पदासाठी पदवी/पदविकास मान्यता

#### महाराष्ट्र शासन

सामान्य प्रशासन विभाग

शासन निर्णय : क्रमांक आप्रजीडी-१३९४/प्र.क्र. २१/९४/१३,मंत्रालय, मुंबई ४०००३२, दिनांक ८ मार्च १९९५

वाच्चा : (१) सामान्ध प्रसासन विभाग, शासन निर्णय क्रमांक आरजीडी-१०६१/१८९६७/ १९४ - जे दिनांक २१ ऑगस्ट १९६९

शासन निर्णय : महाराष्ट्र लोक सेवा आधोगाशी विचार विनिमय करून उपरोक्त दिनॉक २१ ऑगस्ट ११६९ च्या आदेशाद्वारे असा निर्णय चेण्यात आला होता की, केंद्र अर्थवा राज्य विधिमंडळाच्या अधिनियमाद्वारे स्थापित झालेली विद्यापीठे, संसदेच्या अधिनियमाद्वारे स्थापन झालेल्या इतर शैक्षणिक संस्था, किंवा विद्यापीठे अनुदान आयोग अधिनियम, १९५६ च्या अंतर्गत भाग ३ अन्वये वाहीर झालेली मानवी विद्यापीठे यांनी प्रदान केलेल्या पदच्या / पदविका तत्तेच भारतीय वैद्यकीय मंदळ अधिनियम, १९५६ च्या परिशिष्ठांमध्ये अंतर्भुत केलेल्या वैद्यकीय व संलय विषयामधील पदच्या यांना शासकीय महाविद्यालयातील अध्यापकीय पदे वगळता, राज्यातील सेवा य पदांचरील भरतीसाठी आपोआप मान्यता प्राप्त झाली असल्याचे समजण्यात यांवे.

(२) सदर आदेशासोबत विद्यापीठ अनुदान आयोगाने मान्यता क्रितेल्या वैधानिक विद्यापीठे व संस्थांची यादी जोडच्यात आली होती. आसोग मान्यताप्राप्त विद्यापीठे व संस्था यांची अद्यमावत यादी आता या आदेशासोबत जोडण्यात आली आहे. शासन निर्णय, सामान्य प्रशासन विभाग, क्रमांक आस्वोढी - १०६१/१८९६७/९१४/वे वित्तांक २१ ऑगस्ट १९६९ मध्ये नमूद केलेल्या आणि वर परिच्छद १ मध्ये उद्धृत केलेल्या हेतूसाठी सदर सर्व विद्यापीठे/संस्था यांनी प्रदान केलेल्या पदयो/पदविकांना आणेजाव मान्यता देष्यात आल्याचे समजण्यात यावे.

महाराष्ट्रचे सज्यपाल यांच्या आदेशानुसार व नावाने

दा. र. राणे अवर सचिव, महाराष्ट्र शासन

খনি,

- (१) राज्यपालांचे सचिव
- (२) मुख्य मंघांचे सचिव
- (३) सचिव, महाराष्ट्र लोकसेना आयोग, मुंबई
- (४) महत्रलेखापाल, महाराष्ट्र-१, सुंबई
- (५) महालेखापाल, महाराष्ट्र -२, मुंबई
- (६) निवासी लेखा परीक्षा अधिकारी, मुंबई
- (७) अभिवानच लेखा अधिकारी, मुंबई
- (८) प्रबंधक, उच्च न्यायालय (मूळ न्याय शाखा), मुंबई
- (९) प्रयंधक, उच्च न्यायालय (अपील वाल्या), मुंबई
- (१०) प्रबंधक, लोक आयुक्त व उप लोक आयुक्त यांचे कार्यालय, मुंबई
- (११) सर्वे मंत्रालचीन शिक्षण
- (११) मंत्रालयीन विभागांच्या नियंत्रणांच्या नियंत्रणाखालील सर्व विभाग प्रमुख व कार्यालव प्रमुख
- (१३) अवर सचिव, भारत सरकार, जिक्षण मंत्रालव, नवी दिल्ली

(१४) निवड नस्ती

वाचाः महाराष्ट्र शासनाच्या उपरोक्त शासन निर्णय क्रमांक आर.जी.डी. १३९४/ प्र.क. २१/९४/ १३ मंत्रालय, मुंबई. दिनांक ८ मार्च १९९५ च्या सोवत जोडलेल्या यादीमध्ये यशवंतराव चव्हाण महाराष्ट्र मुक्त विद्यापीठ, नाशिक यांची अनुक्रमांक १४६ वर नोंद करण्यात आलेली आहे.

# विद्यापीठ गीत

एक प्रतिज्ञा असे आमुची ज्ञानाची साधना | चित्तंतन ज्ञानाची साधना | ज्ञान हेच संजीवन साऱ्या जगताच्या जीवना || वृ |

ज्योत ज गवू सुजाणतेची सकलांच्या अंतरी | तीच निवारील पटल तमाचे प्रभात सुर्यापरी | ज्ञानच देउळ, ज्ञानच दैवत, प्रगतीच्या पूजना || ९ ||

नव्या युगाचा नव्या जगाचा ज्ञान धर्म अहे | त्यातच आमुच्या उज्ळ उद्यांचे आश्वासन राहे | मुक्त करिल तो परंपरेच्या बंदिघरात्न मना | २ ||

हाच मंत्र नेईल आम्हाला दिव्य भविष्याकडे | न्यायनीतीचे पाऊल जेथे भेदाशी ना अडे | जे जे मंगल गावन त्याची जेथे आराधना ॥ घू ॥

कुसुमाग्रज

"We are reaching the stage where problems that we must solve are going to become insoluble without computers. I do not fear computers; I fear the lack of them"

Isaac Asimov

Recipient of the International Award for Institutional Excellence in Distance Education from Commonwealth of Learning, Canada

#### Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University

[Established by Government of Maharashtra] Dnyangangotri, Near Gangapur Dam, Nashik - 422 222 Telephone: [0253] 2231714, 2231715, and 2230227 Fax: [091] [0253] 2231716, E-Mail: scs.ycmou@gmail.com

Web site: http://ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac